

Highly qualified professional with excellent IT skills and over 10 years of strong results in complicated telecom environments. FreeBSD, Linux system administrator. Worked with different proprietary operating systems. Experience in shell scripting: Bash, Python. Able to work independently under pressing and result oriented. Quick adaptation in a new environments. Wish to study new technologies and implement it in network.

## Technical Skills

---

- Flexi NS – SGSN (ATCA and DX – combi-SGSN), MME, Flexi NG, ISN (GGSN), Law Interception Gateways (LIG)
- Cisco routers, switches
- Checkpoint Firewalls
- switching and routing design
- Skills in scripting (bash, python)
- Linux, FreeBSD administration
- Familiarity with git
- Knowledge of SQL

## Professional Experience

---

**Nokia Siemens Networks, Kiev, Ukraine**

**Packet Core Engineer**

**2007 – Present**

- commissioned and integrated Packet Core network elements, handled software upgrade
- executed acceptance test programs
- contributed network design creation or prepared by self
- troubleshooted Packet Core network elements
- interacted with third level engineers on customer issues and outages

**Completed projects:**

Packet Core implementation, Gy - diameter workflow design (Azerfon, Azerbaijan); Gx implementation (Magticom, Georgia); Checkpoint firewalls implementation (Altyn Asyr, Turkmenistan); LIG upgrade and IPSEC implementation (MTS, Ukraine); LTE trial (Magticom, Georgia); Migration on Gb over IP (Magticom, Georgia); Migration from Nokia 3G-SGSN to Combi SGSN (Utel, Ukraine); Flexi ISN implementation (MTS, Utel, Ukraine).

**Siemens, Kiev, Ukraine**

**BSS integration engineer**

**2005 – 2007**

- installed and commissioned BSS network elements
- integrated picocell BTS and BSC, executed acceptance test programs

**Ukraine Radio Systems, Kiev, Ukraine**

**BSS Maintenance Team Leader, BSS engineer**

**2003 – 2005**

- managed BSS maintenance (O&M) and emergency groups, controlled sub-contractor teams
- installed and integrated BTS, microwave, DSL, SDH equipment
- resolved technical issues on network equipment, handled acceptance test program

**Gratis,LTD, Kiev, Ukraine**

**Radio Terminals Specialist**

**2002 – 2003**

- repaired mobile terminals, tested radio parameters of terminals, prepared technical conclusions

## Education & Credentials

---

**Specialist of Science in Telecommunications**

National Technical University of Ukraine, Kiev, Ukraine

**2002**

**Bachelor of Science in Telecommunications**

National Technical University of Ukraine, Kiev, Ukraine.

**2001**

**CCNP - Cisco Certified Network Professional**

**2013**